Stuchbery, Jonathon

From: Webb, Kirsten <kwebb@claytonutz.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 10:55 AM

To: rami.greiss@accc.gov.au; nicholas.heys@accc.gov.au;
katrina.eckermann@accc.gov.au

Cc: dlombe@deloitte.com.au; Smythe, Narelle; Sackar, Timothy; Dayna Field

Subject: In the matter of Virgin Australia Holdings Ltd (Administrators Appointed) ACN 100

686 226 & ORS - Federal Court of Australia Proceeding Number NSD 464 of 2020
(Proceeding) [CU-Legal.FID3017446]

Attachments: Project Volar - Supplementary Affidavit of Vaughan Strawbridge in support of
further orders (FINAL) (1).PDF; Project Volar _ filed Interlocutory Process.pdf; You've
been sent large files (21.0 KB); You've been sent large files (20.9 KB); Project Volar -
Insolvency affidavit of V Strawdbridge (FINAL) 11 May 2020 (2).PDF

Dear Rami and team
We refer to the above matter and attach copies of the following documents:

1. interlocutory process filed in the Proceeding on 11 May 2020;

2. sealed affidavit of Vaughan Neil Strawbridge filed in the Proceeding on 11 May 2020;

3. a Mimecast Link to Exhibit “WVNS-2”, being a bundle of documents exhibited to the affidavit of
Vaughan Neil Strawbridge filed in the Proceeding on 11 May 2020.

4. sealed supplementary affidavit of Vaughan Neil Strawbridge filed in the Proceeding on 11 May
2020; and

5. a Mimecast Link to Exhibit “VNS-3”, being a bundle of documents exhibited to the supplementary
affidavit of Vaughan Neil Strawbridge filed in the Proceeding on 11 May 2020.

We confirm that the Proceeding is listed for Hearing via Microsoft Teams (video-conference) in the Federal
Court of Australia at 10:15am, Wednesday 13 May 2020 before the Honourable Justice Middleton.

Details on how to attend the hearing are below:
Link:
Join by Phone

Phone: 02 9161 1229
Conference ID: 146 961 71#

Join with a video conferencing device
VTC Conference ID: 1371164547

Paragraphs 16 and 17 and Schedule 2 of the Interlocutory Process (and the supporting affidavits) address Conditional
Credits. Please let us know if you would like us to arrange a call today to discuss these materials.

Kind regards, Kirsten

Kirsten Webb, Partner

Clayton Utz
Level 15, 1 Bligh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia | D +612 9353 4608 | F +612 8220 6700 | M +61 414843665 |
kwebb@claytonutz.com | www.claytonutz.com




